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NMiller, Steve

From: Nowlan, Andrew

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 2:47 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Miller, Steve

Subject: Resolution for Rep. Bies
Attachments: Peninsula Park Resolution.doc

Becky, per our phone conversation attached to this email is language for a resolution honoring Peninsula State Park. | am unsure
whether it should be an Assembly Resolution or Assembly Joint Resolution but | am guessing it should be the later.

Peninsula Park
Resolution.doc ...

Andrew Nowlan
Research Assistant
Office of Rep. Garey Bies




Relating to: the 100 Year Anniversary of Peninsula State Park.

Whereas, Peninsula State Park is celebrating its 100 Year Anniversary on June 7, 2009;
and

Whereas, Peninsula State Park was established in 1909 when the land was purchased for
less than $20 an acre and is Wisconsin’s second oldest State Park and the first established
under the State Park System; and

Whereas, The 3,776 — acre Peninsula State Park is the State Park Systems’ most popular
camping destination with 468 campsites, the second busiest park, and the number one
revenue producer for the Park System; and

Whereas, Peninsula State Park is considered Wisconsin’s most complete state park and
offers a multitude of activities for visitors including hiking, bicycling, boating, fishing,
golfing and swimming during the spring, summer and fall seasons with the winter season
offering cross-country skiing, snowshoeing, sledding and snowmobiling; and

Whereas, Peninsula State Park has a significant impact upon the local economy of Door
County, generating up to thirty million dollars in revenues for businesses; and

Whereas, Peninsula State Park is an icon of Door County and the State of Wisconsin
attracting visitors from across the state, region and country and allowing them to
experience the beauty and grandeur of Wisconsin’s natural resources; now, therefore, be
it

Resolved by the assembly, That the assembly of the state of Wisconsin hereby recognizes
Peninsula State Park on the occasion of its Centennial Celebration.
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Bﬁésford, Sarah

From: Nowlan, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:45 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2899/1 Topic: Peninsula State Park

Please Jacket LRB 09-2899/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



